CHARGE SHEET

% PERSONAL DATA _

TR O OGS ol Fes WA 2. SN 3. GRADECR RAFK 4 FAY GRARE
HOLMES, ANDREW, H. [ PRC E-3
57 UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 5. CURRENT SERVICE
‘B Compazy, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), % HITALDATE 6. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joing Base Lewis-MoChord, WA 94433 73 8FP 2008 & Years
7. PAY PER MONTH B, RATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCLGED 5, DATE(S) IMPOSED
= BASIC b, SEAFOREREN EATEY & TOTAL
$1,765.80 None $1,705.80 Pretrial Confinement 14 June 2010

. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10 CHARGEE  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

'THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private First Class (B-3) Aadrew I Holmes, U.S. Army, did, at or pear Forward
‘Operating Basé Raxrod, Afghanistan, between on or 2bout 1 Nevember 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, conspire
with membors of Bravo Company, 2d Battation, Tst Infantry Regiment, 5th Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infasiry Division'to
 coramitan offense under the Uniforri Code of Millitary Justice, to wit: premeditated murder of Afghan

| rbnoprabatants, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy Privete First Class (B-3) Andrew B. Holnics and
\Corporal (5-4) Jeremy N. Morlock did throw a grenade at and shoot withi firearms a male of apparent Afghan descent.

CHARGET: VIQLATION OF THE UCMY, ARTICLE 118

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private First Class (B-3} Andrew H. Holmes, ULS. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Bes¢ Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 January 2010 20d on or about 31 Janvary 2010, with.

premedlia o, murder a male of apparent Afghan descent by means of {hfowing a grenade at bim and shooting Him

CHARGE DT VICLATION CF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private Firsf Class (B-3) Andrew I Holmes, U.S. Army, i@, at or near Forward

Operating Basc Ramrod, Afghanistan, between onor about 1 November 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, possess a
. finger bone taken from an Afghan corpsé, which conduct was projudicial to the good order and éiscipline in the armed
 forces and was of 3 huture to bring discrédit npon the armed forces.

(Ses Contiomation Sheet)

il PREFERRAL

B GRADE = BROANIZATION OF ACOJSER
O3 E 63.93_2-.1 IN BN, 2/2 I (SBCT)

e, FAE OF ACCUSER [Last, Frst M)

a. DATE

JFAde [0
o

AFFIDAVIT: BeK e, the undersigned, guthorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this characier, personally
. appears the dbove named acouser this ',I}_-’%E.E*jzday of Ao . 2930, and signed the foregoing charges
" and specifications.under oath that he is a persdn subject e Liniform Code of Miitary Justice and that he sither has

| personal kndinledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and thal the same are tus o the best of his

knowiedge and belief.
—. . HHC, BSTE, 222 1D {(8BCT)
Typed Name of Officor Orgenization of Oficer

-3 Article 136, UCMI

Officiel Capacity lo Atmirisier Qafh
{See RCAL 307(b} - must be a commissioned officer}
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12

On LA Amf DD , 2010, the Bocused was formad of the charges against him and of the name of the sccuser known fo me {See RCM, 308 (8)). (See
R.C.M. 308 Kootificafion cannot be mede.}

. B Cc¢, 2-1 IN BN, 272 ID 3BCT
Tyoet Wame of rnmedide Commander Organization of lmmeciate Commander

-3

% 7 IV, REGETT BY SLIVMARY COURT-IMARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13

‘The swom charges were raceived 2t {oo0 . hihurs, 27 AUGusT 2010, at HO, 2-1 INBN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)
Designation of Command or
Yoint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433
Officer Bxarasing Summary Court-MarSel Jurlsdiction (See RC.M. 203)
' soRTUE"
COMMANDING
T Cfiicil Cagadlly of Cifieer Sigréng
i N REFERRALS BERWIDE DE GHARGES
| 144, DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVERING AUTHORITY L. PLACE ) & DATE
Rigfeered for frigd tothe L Courb-maiiol thivencd by
. _ 2 , Bubjeci fo the following instrutions:™
By R of
TyRed Natne of o Cificial Capacity of CHioR, Soming
Grade
150
O R .28 .1 {caused ta be} served a copy herotf on {each of) the above named acused.
. . O-3
Fyped Nure of Tzial Counbe! Grade or Rarkof Triel Counsel
Simature

T OGTNGTES: 1 Wi o sppropiats commander Signs porsorally, napploabl wards are Seeken.
2 — See R.CM. 607 (5t concaming Inshructions. Ifaone, so stale,

DD FORB 458, MAY 00 {EG) ) EDITION OF AUG 84 1S OBSOLETE.



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO HOLMES, Andrew, 5., PEC, IINGz0NGE
Bl - Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint
Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Tem 10 (Cont’d)

CHARGE TV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private First Class (E-3) Andrew H. Holmes, U.S. Army, did; af or near
Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between 6n or about 1 January 2010 and on or about 31
January 2010, violate a lawful general order, to wit: paragraph 2f, CENTCOM General Order No. 1B,
dated 13 March 2006, by wrongfully photographing and possessifig visual images of human casualties.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 112a

THE SPECIFICATION: n that Private First Class (E-3) Andrew H. Holmes, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about [ September
2009 and on or about 11 May 2618, wiongfully use hashish a Schedule I contiolled substance while
receiving special pay under 37 UL5.C. Section 310.



CHARGE SHEET

and feet,

Private First Class (E-3} A

(See Continuation Sheet)

SR T T~ :
1. NAME OF ACCUSED {Lasi, first, M) £ 2. SSM 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE
GIBBS, CALVIN, R. I e E6
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, Zd Battafion, Ist Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), - & INTIAL DATE n. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 _ 04 DEC 06 6 Years
¥ PAY FER MONTH &, NATURE OF RESTRAINT CF ACCUSED " 8. DATE(S) IMPOSED
2 BASIC T, SEAFOREIGN DUTY & TOTAL
$3,051.00 None $3,051.00 Pretrial Confinement 12 May 2610
. . CHARGES @HD SPECIFICATIONS
10. CHARGE 1. VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTIGLE 81

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R, Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramirod, Afghanistan, befween on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, conspire with members
of Bravo Company, Zé Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment; 5th Brigade (SBCT}, 2d Infantry Division to commii an
offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wif; premeditated murder of Afghan noncombatants, and in
order to effect the objest of the conspiracy Staff Sergeant (E+6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock,
ew H. Holmes, Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagaon 11, and Spscialist (E-4) Adam C.
Winfield did throw grenades at and shoot with fircarms 3 males of apparent Afghan descent.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Serpeant {E-6)
David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5} Darren M. Jones,

. and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R, Quintal to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Fustice, to wit:
assault consumamated by a battery of
conspiracy the said Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs; Corparai (E4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6)
David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (B-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones,
and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal did strike

and in order to effect the object of the

on the body with their fists

' Iit, PREFERRAL
Tia NAWE OF ACCUSER (Laal 2455, #l b. GRADE <. DRGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
_____________ 03 2.1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)
4. SIGNATURE O T HRTE T
__________________ 13 ;f iy 26/0

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law 1o adninister caths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named gccuser this _ {73 day of ,
and specifications under oaffy that be Is a person subject to the Uniform Code of l\&ai;i:ary Justice and thet he either has
personal knewledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are trug to the best of his

. 2010, and signed the foregoing charges

knowledge and belief,
QSJA, 1 Corps
Typed Marne of Officer COrgahmation’ of Officer
0-3 Article 136, UCMJ
Official Capacity io Administer Cath
{Soe R.C.AM. 307h} - must be a commissioned officer)
aignaiure

NN FNRAR AR RRAY OR 5123

ETHTION NE DI IR 24 18 ARKNE ETE  PARE 1




12.

On ? '5 ;d o ? e , 2010, the sccised was informed of the chaggés against him and of the name of the scoussi knawn to me (See R.C.M. 308 (8)). {See
R.C.M 388 i notification Ganngt be made )

2-1IN BN, 2/2ID SBCT

Tped o of immetiate Commander Qrganization of Immediale Commander
0-3
Sighature . -
V. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13
The sworn charges were received at Hodirs, 2070, at HQ, 2_1 IN BN, 221D (SBCT}

Designafion of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433
Offfcar Exercising Summary CourbMartal Judsdicion (568 5.0, 4031

roRmst
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer’ ) Ofiigis! Capatityof Officer Signing
O-4
Grade
Signature
. o - . REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
143, DESIGNATION CF COMMAND OF CONVENING AU THORITY b. PLACE ¢ DATE
Referred for trial to.the Courl-marlial corvened by
; 20 , subject tothe Bllowing bstricions®
By of
Command or Qrder
Typad Name of Officer i T Dffcial CanaChy of Qffcer Sigring
Grade
Signature
15,
On .20 _ - ! {caused 10.be) served 2 copy heredfon feach of) the abovendmed accused,
I e . 0-3
Typed Nanse of Trigf Coupse! ) ’ Gratle orRank of Tralf Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1— When an approprisie commandersigns personally, inappiicable words are stricken.
2~ See R.CM. 80{{g) conceming nstructions. Waone, s¢ stale.

DD FORM 458, HIAY 00 (EG} EDITION OF AUG 84 1S DBSOLETE. PAGEZ



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO GIBBS, Calvin, R., SSG, NN,
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1¥ Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 19 {Cont’d)

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calviii R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March
2010, corispire with Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Sergeant (E-6) Darren N. Jones,
— Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Wlnﬁeid Spe{:lallsi {E-4) Michael S. Wagmm Ii, and

J USEICC o wit: dg_gyamie_d assault wzth adangerous weapon {;poa three mafes of apparen‘i Afghaa’z
descent, and in order fo effect the object of the conspiracy the said Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs,
Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, Specialist (E-4) Michael §.
Wagnon II and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore did shoot at three males of apparent Afghan
descent with dangerons weapons, to wit: loaded firearms.

CHARGE 1I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 118

SPECIFICATION 1: In that 8iaff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.8. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about | January 2010 and on or about 31 January
2010, with premeditatio, murder a male of apparent Afghan descent by means of throwing a

fragmentary grenade at him and sheoting hiny with firearms.

SPECIFICATION 2: [ fhidt Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, UL.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on of about 22 February 2010, with premeditation, murder a mals
of apparent Afghan descent by meaes of shooting him with fircarms.

SPECIFICATION 3: I that Staff Sergeant {E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, 11.S. Army, did, 2t or near Forward
O’perating Base Ramrod Afghanistan oH O about 2 May 2(}1 3’ With pre’me(ii‘tafi'on murder a mai¢ of

CHARGE IIl: VIOLATION OF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 134

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 November 2009 and onor about 11 May
2010, possess finger bones, leg bones, and a tooth taken from Afghan corpses, which conduct was
prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant {E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.8. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about T November 2010 and on or about 31
December 2010, wrongfully solicit [ NRNGEG_G_GNGEEEEEEEEEE : - th- finger off a male
corpse of apparent Afghan descent by telling I GG o cut off the finger
befote someone saw them which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and disciphing i the drmed
forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO GIBES, Calvm, R., SSG, INGTGNGN
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1 Infaniry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washingion 98433

ftem 10 (Cont*d}

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Staff Sergeant (B-6) Calvin R, Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about § May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an
investigation in the cases of ULS. v. Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. v, Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R.
Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N, Jones, U.S. v.
Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Mogre, and other suspected hashish users by striking

on the body with his hands and feet, threatening to kill him if he spoke about hashish use
within the platoon to members . of the chain of conmand and law enforcement authorities, and showing
him fingers remeved from a corpse which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the
armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 4: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on 6r about 5 May 2610 and on or about 12 May 2010,
wrongfully endeavor to impede an investigation in the case of ULS. v. Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R.
(ibbs by telling Specialist {E-4} Adam C. Winfield to lie to CIT) imvestigators when guestioned about
Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield’s platoon’s involvement in drug use and the wniawful killings of
Afghan noncombatants which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the armed
forges and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

SPECIFICATION 5: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.8. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between ot or about 1 Noverzber 2010 and on or about 11 May
2010 wrongfully communicate to Spicialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield a threat to Injure him by stating,
“I’'m going to send you home by dropping a tow bar on you,” or words to that effect which conduct was
prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces. '

CHARGE TV: VIGQLATION OF THE UCKMI, ARTICLE 128
SPECIFICATION I; In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward

Qperatine Base Ramroid, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike NG
&-ﬁ;ﬂ- g body with his hands and feet.

SPEEIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant (BE-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March
2010, coramit an assaylf upon three males of apparent Afehan descent by shooting at them with a
dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded firearm.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

SPECIFICATION 1: Inthal Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, whe knew or should have
known of his duties at or near Forward Qpeérating Base Ramrod, Afchanistan, between on or about 1
November 2009 afid on or about 11 May 2010, was derelict in: the performance of those duties in that he
willfully failed to properly account for and dispose of an AK-47 rifle, AK-47 magazines, and body armor
takes from Afghanistan National Police personnel as it was his duty to do.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 11 May
2010, violate a lawful general order, to wit: paragraph 2f, General Order No. 1B, dated 13 March 2006,
by wrongfully retaining Rocket Propelled Grenades and mortar rounds for personal use.



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO GIBBS, Caivin, R., SSG, EIEINGN
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1™ Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

[tem 10 (Cont’d)

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, U.S. Army, who knew or should have
known of his duties at or near Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1
November 2009 and on or about 1] May 2010, was derelict in the performance of these duties in that he
willfully fatled to properly account for and i;_i_ijs-;;)gse of fragmentary grenades and a claymore niine as it
was his duty to do.



CHARGE SHEET

I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, Mi) 2. 88N 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE
MORLOCK, JEREMY, N. I _ SPC E-4
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), a- INITIAL DATE b TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 22 JUN 2006 4 Yearts
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATEAS) IMPOSED
a. BASIC b. SEA/FOREIGN DUTY o TOTAL
$2,094.00 None $2,094.00 Pretrial Confinement 03 June 2010

II. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGEL:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE &1

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Corporal (E-4} Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, conspire with members
of Bravo Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 5th Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division to commit an
offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: premeditated murder of Afghan noncombatants, and in
order to effect the object of the conspiracy Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs,
Private First Class (E-3) Andrew H. Holmes, Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon II, and Specialist (E-4) Adam C.
Winfield did throw grenades at and shoot with firearms 3 males of apparent Afghan descent.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-
6) David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones,
and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit:

assault consummated by a battery of I - d io order to effect the object of the

conspiracy the said Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-6)

David D. Bram, Specialist(E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones,
and Corporal (E-4) Enmitt R. Quintal did strike —on the body with their fists

and feet.

(See Continunation Sheet)

fll. PREFERRAL

112 NAME OF ACCUSER (Last, First, M) b. GRADE " T c. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

0-3 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

d. SIGNATURE, . e. DATE
— 15 by zos

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law fo administer oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this _ U4\ day of _ M\ e , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his
knowledge and belief.

I 0SJIA, I Corps

Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
0-3 Article 136, UCMJ
Official Capacity fo Administer Oath
(See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be a commissioned officer)
Signature

NN FORM AR MAY NN IFC ENEFINN OF Al 24 12 ODRENIE FTE



E

12.

On 1 % d [T Zé/ﬂ. 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)}. (See
R.C.M. 308 if notification cannothe made.) -

I : 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID SBCT

Typed Name of immediafe Commander ) Crganizafion of Immediate Gommander
-3
Signature . )
V. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY"
13, .
The sworn charges were received at hours, 2010, at HQ, 2.1 IN BN, 2 /2 D (SBCT)

Designafion of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction {See R.C.M. 403)

COMMANDING

Ofiicial Gapacity of Officer Signing

Grade
Signature
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE QF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE ¢. DATE
Refesred for trial to the : ' Court-martial convened by
, 20 , subject 1o the following instruciions:?
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Oméer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
on .20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused,
I 03
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1— When an appropriate commandsr signs personally, inap,blfcab.'e words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M 601(e) concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.



p——
v,

12.

On , 2008, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser(s) known to me {(See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

IS __211N,201D (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.
The swormm charges were received at 5‘%’60 hours, Z S Azjﬁ us+ 20 [O at HQ, 7.1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

COMMANDING

Typed Name of !!ﬁ‘ioer

Official Capacity of Officer Signing

| I ” V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES

14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE ¢. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
20 , subject to the following instructions:

By of
' Command or Order

Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.

0-3

Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel

Signature

FOOTNQOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 801{e} concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO MORLOCK, Jeremy, N., SPC, [ EGN
B B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint
Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 10 (Cont’d)

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 118

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 January 2010 and on or about 31 January
2010, with premeditation, murder a male of apparent Afghan descent by means of throwing a grenade at
him and shooting him with firearms.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 22 February 2010, with premeditation, murder a male
of apparent Afghan descent by means of shooting him with firearms. :

SPECIFICATION 3: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 2 May 2010, with premeditation, murder a male of .
apparent Afghan descent by means of throwing a grenade at him and shooting him with firearms.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike

I 1\ the body with his hands and feet.

CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: - In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an
investigation in the cases of U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. v. Specialist Adam W.
Kelly, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. v.
Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, and other suspected hashish users by striking

I (hic body with his hands and feet, threatening to kill him if he spoke about hashish use
within the platoon to command and law enforcement authorities, and showing him fingers removed from
a corpse which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the armied forces and was of a
nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 January 2010 and on or about 31 January
2010, violate a lawful general order, to wit: paragraph 2f, CENTCOM General Order No. 1B, dated 13
March 2006, by wrongfully photographing and possessing visual images of human casualties.

CHARGE VI: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 112a

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Basc Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about 1 September 2009 and on
or about 11 May 2010, wrongfully use hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while receiving special

pay under 37 U.S.C. Section 310.
: 3



CHARGE SHEET

e PﬁﬁSONﬁL. DATA:

1. NAME OF ACCUSED fLast, First, MI} 2. 85N 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE

WAGNON, MICHAEL, S.1I I SPC B4
| 5 URgT OR ORGANIZATION T & GURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), | 3 INTIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-icChord, WA 98433 16 MAR 2009 6 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8, NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACGUSED 2, DATE(S) IMPOSED
& BASIC b, SEAFOREIGN DUTY <. TETAL
$2,293.86 TNee - $2.263.80 Pretrial Confinement 14 June 2010
I CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGE L. VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Michael 8. Wagnon I, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 November 2002 and on or about 11 May 2010, conspire with
members of Bravo Company, 2d Battalion, st Infantry Regiment, 5th Brigade (SBCT), 24 Infantry Division to
commit an offenss under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: premeditated niurder of Afghan
noncombatants, and in order to effeet the objeot of the conspiracy Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon IL, Staff
Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, and Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock did shoot with firearms a male of apparent
Afghan descent, ' ' :

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Specialist (E-4) Michael 8. Wagrion H, U.S, Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March 2010, conspire with Staff
Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-6} Robert G, Stevens, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, [ IIEINIII
IR <ccialist (E-4) Adath C. Winfield, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore to commit
an; foense under the Uniform Code of Mziatary I asttce to w*;t aggravateé assault with a dangcmﬂs weapon upon three
Wagnon II Staff Sergeant (E—S) Calvin R. Gibbs, S!:aﬁ’ Sergeam: (E—é) Rgimt G Stevens Sergeant {E-S) Darren N
Jones, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A, Moo;e did shoot at three nales of apparent Afghan descent with
dangérous weapons, o wit: loaded firearms.

{See Continuation Sheet)

i El. PREFERRAL
f 1Tie. NAME OF ACCUSER (Last Amywy b. GRADE . DREANIZATION OF ACCUSER
: ' 0-3 21 INBN, 2/2 ID (SBCT}

e. DATE

Ny Y

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the uridersigned, authorized by law {o adminisler oafhs in cases of this character, personally
appedgred the dbove named atoussr this 'S day of gﬁwm,,ﬁ.-— . 20010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject fo the Uniform Code of M;Eztary Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the maiters set forth therein and that the same are true to ithe best of his
kriowledge and belief.

1= ) OSJA, I Corps
Typad Name of Dfficer ‘ a Organizaton of Dfficer
Q-3 Article 136, UCMJ
Grade Qfficial Capacity to Administer Oath

P {Ses R.C.M 307(b} - must be a commissioned offiter;

NN FORAE 4R% ABAY PR IFM) ENTINN AR AR 84 1S DRSNI ETE
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RCM, 308 if rolification cnnot be made.)

2-11IN BN, 2/2 1D SBCT

On g g ﬂ e O/ 201, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to me (ks RIG.M. 305 (8} (Seg

Typed Name of immediate Commantier Grganization of Immedisle Commander
-~ 0-3
Signaturd
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CORVENING AUTHORITY
13 ’
The sweorn charges were received at holrs,; 2010, at HQ, 2-1IN BN, 221D (SBCT)
Designation of Command or
Joint Bise Lewis-McChord, WA 98433
Gfffcer Erercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiclion {See R.C.M, 403)
FoRTHE"
e CCMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer , Officiat Capacily-of Gffcer Sigring
O-4
Gridde
" Signlure
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
143, DESIGNATION OF COMMARD OF CONVERING AUTHORITY b. PLACE ¢ DATE
Referred for triaf to the Cour-martial convened by
. 20  5ubjecL 1o the following instuctons:
By of
Command or Drder
Typed Name of Officer Giiciad Capacify of Offer Signing
Grate
Signaturs_
15,
On i + 1 (caused fo be) served a copy herso? on {gach ofy the 2hove named accused.
-3
Typed Name-of Thal Counsel Grade or Rank of Trisl Gounsel
Signalire

FOOTNQTES: T— Whenan appn:}ﬁrfate' commander srgﬁs persanally, inapplicable words are stifckern,
2— Sea R.CM. 807(g) concerning instructions. Ifnong, so slate.

DY FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 1S OBSOLETE.



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO WAGNON, Michael, 8. 11, SPC, [NNEGN
B - Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2¢ Brigade (SBCT), 24 Infantry Division, Joint
Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 16 {Cont’d}
CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 118

The SPECIFICATION: In that Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon I, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Forward Operating Base Rarmrod, Afghanistan, on or about 22 February 2010, with premeditation,
murder a male of apparent Afchan descent by means of shooting him witi firearms.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMYJ, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Specialist (E<4) Michael 8. Wagnon I, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and oh or about 31
March 2010, commit an assault vpon three males of apparent Afghan descent by shooting at them with a
dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded firearm.

CHARGE I'V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 134

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon II, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan; between on or about 1 January 2010 and on or about 31 February
2010, possess a skull taken from an Afghan person’s corpse, which conduct was prejudicial to the good
order and discipline in the armed forces and was of 2 nature to bring discredit upon the armed forges.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Specialist {E-4) Michael S. Wagnon IL, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
'Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan; between on or about 1 May 2610 and on or about 17 May 2010,
wrongfully endeavor to impede an investigation in the case of U.S. v. Wagnon by obtaining a computér
hard drive and asking another Sgldier to-erase incriminating evidence fr()m the hard drive which conduct
was prejudicial to good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature 1o bring discredit
upon the anmed forces.




" CHARGE SHEET

] 1. PERSONAL DATA
1. NAME OF ACCUSED ¢Last, First, M) 2. 88N 3. GRADE CR RANK 4, PAY GRADE
WINFIELD, ADAM, C. ] | SPC E-4
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), a INITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 27 JUL 2006 6 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE CF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S) IMPOSED
a. BASIC b. SEA/FOREIGN DUTY c. TOTAL )
$2,199.90 None $2,199.90 Pretrial Confinement 14 June 2010

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGEL  VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 81

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 November 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, conspire with members
of Bravo Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 5th Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division to commit an
offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: premeditated murder of Afghan noncombatants, and in
order to effect the object of the conspiracy Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs,
and Corporal (E-4) J eremy N. Morlock did throw a grenade at and shoot with firearms a male of apparent Afghan
descent.

SPECIFICATION 2: -In that Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March 2010, conspire with Staff
Sergeant(E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, || NEKTGczcNN

I S ccialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon Il and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore to
commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: aggravated assault with a dangerous weapon
upon three males of apparent Afghan descent, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said Specialist (E-
4} Adam C. Winfield pulled security and Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon II, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G.
Stevens, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, Staft Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton
A. Moore did shoot at three males of apparent Afghan descent with dangerous weapons, to wit: loaded firearms.

(See Continuation Sheet)

Hl. PREFERRAL

11a, NAME QF ACCUSER ({l.ast, Firsf, Ml b. GRADE c. OﬁGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
[ 0 2.1 INBN, 22 ID (SBCT)

d SIGNATURE OF ACEU e. DATE
R )3 ey 2012

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to admlnlster oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this _\Gw\ day of J}g)s%;g;ﬁ , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either hias
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his
knowledge and belief,

I | OSIA, 1 Corps

Typed Narne of Officer Qrganization of Officer

Article 136, UCMJ

0-3
Official Capacity to Adminisfer Oath
(See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be a commissioned officer)

Signature
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12.

R.C.M. 308 if nofification cannot he made.)

— 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID SBCT

On l -3 /4&4 ZDZO , 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the rame of the accuser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediafe Commander

0-3

IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.
The swom charges were received at hours, 2010, at HQ 2.1 IN BN 2/21D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdictioni (See R.C.M. 403)

FOR.THE
s coumANDING
. Official Capacity of Officer Signing

0-4
Grade

Signature

V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLAGE . DATE
Referred for irial to the GCourt-rartial convened by
. _ 20 ", subject to the following instructions:?
By of
Command ¢r Qrder
Typed Name of Officer ) Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Grade

Signature

15.
On , 20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of} the above named accused.
R 03
Typed Name of Trial Counse! Grade or Rank of Triai Counsel
Signature

FOOTNQCTES: . 71— When an appropriate commander signs personafijr, inapplicable words ére stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601(s) conceming instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.



12.

On , 2006, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser{s) known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if naotification cannot be made.)

I 2.1 IN, 212 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Conmmander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3

Grade

Signature
1V. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13.
i Tole 5 /4"“ por 4

The sworn charges were received at ("fﬂ hours, 2 ':;)f-l! 20 ' at HQ, 2-1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433
Cfficer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

COMMANDING

Typed Name of Officer Official Capacily of Officer Signing

V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES

14a. -DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE . c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened hy
, 20 , subject to the following instructions:”
By of

Command or Grder

Typed Name of Officer " Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Gréde
Signature
15.
On , 20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.
Typed Name of Trial Counsel ) Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNQOTES: 1— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601{e) concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO WINFIELD, Adam, C., SPC, I NG
W B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint
Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Ttem 10 (Cont’d)

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 118

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 2 May 2010, with premeditation, murder a male of
apparent Afghan descent by means of throwing a grenade at him and shooting him with firearms.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 12§

" "THE SPECIFICATION : In that Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March
2010, commit an assault upon three males of apparent Afghan descent by shooting at them with a
dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded firearm. '

CHARGE TV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 112a

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winficld, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on ot about 1 September 2009 and on
or about 11 May 2010, wrongfully use hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while receiving special
pay under 37 U.S.C. Section 310.



CHARGE SHEET

. PERSONAL DATA
1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, M) 7. SoN 3. GRADE ORRANK | 4. PAY GRADE
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), a. INITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 : 21 APR 2010 4 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S) IMPOSED
o BAGIC b. SEATFOREIGN DUTY o TOTAL
$2.801.40 None $2,801.40 None N/A

1l. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGEL:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant
(E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N.
Jones, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to comumit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit:
assault consummated by a battery of and in order to effect the object of the
conspiracy the said Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4) Jeremy
N. Morlock, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, and

Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal did strike (||| GG - (< body with their fists and

feet.

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an investigation in the cases of
U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N.
Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, and other suspected
hashish users by stranglingmlzround the neck with his hands, striking him on
the body with his hands and feet, an eatening to m 1t he spoke abouf hashish use within the platoon to
command and law enforcement authorities which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the
armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

(See Continuation Sheet)

HI. PREFERRAL
11a. NAME OF ACCUSER (Lasf, First, Mi} b. GRADE ¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
I 0-3 B Co, 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 D (SBCT)
d. Sl e, DATE
% 2% ety 200>

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, au _? rized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this LA day of umu'ﬁ—‘?' , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to thernlform Code of Mllltary Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true fo the best of his
knowledge and belief.

HHC, BSTB, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Officer Orgenization of Officer

0-3 Article 136, UCMJ

Official Capacily fo Administer Oath
(See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be a commissioned officer)

Signature
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12.

on 249 Hue 2ots . 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to me {See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See
R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

HHC, 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID SBCT

Typed Name of Immediafe Commander Organization of immediate Commander
O-3
~ I IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13. ~
The sworn charges were received at hours, : 2010, at HQ, 2.1 IN BN, 2/2 1D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Courl-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

FORTHE
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacily of Officer Signing

0-5
Grade

Signature

V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a, DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial fo the Court-martial convened by
, 20 , subject to the folowing instructions:>
By of
Command or Qrder
Typed Narme of Officer Official Capacity of Cfficer Signing

Grade

Signature

15.
On ,20 , b (caused to be} served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
] 03
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personatly, inapplicable words are stricken.
2— See R.C.M. 601{g) concerning instructions. If none, so stafe.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 {EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 1S OBSOLETE.



12.

Cn , 2008, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser(s) known fo me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

| B Co, 2.1 IN, 221D (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3
Grade

Signature

IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.

The swom charges were received at Yoo hoLlrs, 25 .A?}MJ? w 20 L@ at HQ 2-1 IN. 221D

Designation of Carnmand or

{SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

yped Name o icer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

I I VY. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES

14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY bh. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
20 , subject to the following instmctions:2
By of
Cornmand or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacily of Officer Signing
Grade

Signature

15. ’
On , 20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
| 0-3
Typed Narmne of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inappiicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601{e)} concerning inskructions. If none, so staie.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO BRAM, David, D., SSG, | RN .
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord;, Washington 98433

Item 10 (Cont’d)

CHARGE HI: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward

Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strangle
I o d the neck with bis hands and strike

on the body and neck with his hands and feet.

CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 December 2009 and on or about 31
December 2009, violate a lawful general order, to wit: paragraph 2f, CENTCOM General Order No. 1B,
dated 13 March 2006, by wrongfully photographing and possessing visual images of human casualties.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.8. Army, who knew or should have
known of his duties at or near Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1
November 2009 and on or about 11 May 2010, was derelict in the performance of those duties in that he
willfuily failed to properly account for and dispose of an AK-47 rifle taken from Afghanistan National
Security Forces personnel as it was his duty to do.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 93

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, U.S. Army, at or near Forward

Operating Base Ramrod, Afgahnistan, on or about 5 May 2010, was cruel toward ||| | | GG
“ a person subject to his orders, by strangling him around the neck with his hands and

striking him on the body and neck with his hands and feet.



CHARGE SHEET

) . PERSONAL DATA
1. NAME OF ACCUSED {Last, First, Mi) 2. S_SN 3. GRADE OR RANK 4, PAY GRADE
JONES, Darren N. B - SGT E-5
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION ’ 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), a INITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 14 NOV 2006 3 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S) IMPOSED
a. BASIC b, SEAFOREIGN DUTY . TOTAL _
$2,305.50 None $2,305.50 None N/A

1. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGEL:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6)
David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R.
Gibbs, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to
wit: assault consummated by a battery upon [ ENGcGcTNGNGEGEEEEEEE 21 in order to cifect the object
of the conspiracy the said Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4)
Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Specialist (E4) Corey A.
Moore, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal did strike_n the body with

their hands and feet.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 Mazrch 2010, conspire with Staff
Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, ||| G st
(B-4) Adam C. Winfield, Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon If, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore to
commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: aggravated assault with a dangerous weapon
upon three males of apparent Afghan descent, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said Sergeant (E-
5) Darren N. Jones, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-6)Robert Gi. Stevens, Specialist (E-4)
Michael S. Wagnon II, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore did shoot at three males of apparent Afghan
descent with dangerous weapons, to wit: loaded firecarms.

(Sce Continuation Sheet)

Ill. PREFERRAL
11a. NAME OF ACCUSER (Last, Firsf, Mi) b. GRADE ¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
] 0-3 B Co, 2-1 INBN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

d. SIGNATURE OF ACCUSER

appeared the above named accuser this J5f
and specifications under cath that he is a person subject to the' Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either has

personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

e. DATE
2 4m(_1 ot

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally

day of g i , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges

HHC, BSTB, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Officer

0-3

Organizafion of Officer

Article 136, UCMJ

Grade

Signatire

Oificial Capacity to Administer Oath
{See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be a commissioned officer)

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 {EG)

* EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.




1

12. o

On ZH4 A G , 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against hirs and of the name of the accuser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a}). (See
R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.}

] B Co, 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID SBCT

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3

IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.
The sworn charges were received af hours, 2010, at HQ 2.1 IN BN, 221D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403}

FOR THE
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

0-5
Grade

Signature

V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for irial to.the Court-martial convened by
. 20 , subject o the following instructions:*
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing

Grade

Signature

15.
On , 20 . | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
I 03
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 - See R.C.M. 601(g} concerning insiructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 iS OBSOLETE.



12

COn , 2006, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser{s) known to me {See R.C.M. 308 (a}). (See R.C.M. 308 if nofification cannot be made.}

B Co, 2-1 IN, 2/2 1D (SBCT)

Typed Name of immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3

Grade

Signature
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13.
. Lo - £

The swomn charges were received at j4He hours, 2 S A\":} L4t 20 iC/ at HQ, 2-1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Couri-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403}

FORTHE
COMMANDING
Official Capacily of Officer Signing
. » JERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
, 20 , subject to the foliowing ins’cructicons:2
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 , | {caused to be) served a copy heréof on (each of} the above named accused.
0-3
Tvped Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601(e) conceming instructions. If none, so sfafe.
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CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO JONES, Darren, N., SGT, [ |G |GzcG
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 10 (Cont’d)

CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 128

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike N

I o the body with. his hands and feet.

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March
2010, commit an assault upon three males of apparent Afghan descent by shooting at them with a
dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded firearm. '

CHARGE IIT: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an
investigation in the cases of U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R.
Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. v.
Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, and other suspected hashish users by striking | G

on the body with his hands and feet which conduct was prejudicial to the good order and
discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 112a

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about 1 September 2009 and on
or about 11 May 2010, wrongfully use hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while receiving special
pay under 37 U.S.C. Section 310.



CHARGE SHEET

1. PERSONAL DATA
1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, M) 2. SSN - 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE
KELLY, ADAM, W. I SPC B4
5. UNIT OR GRGANIZATION 6. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), a. INITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Divisicn, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433 13 FEB 2010 3 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S} IMPOSED
a. BASIC b. SEA/FOREIGN DUTY c. TOTAL
$2,199.90 N/A $2,199.90 | None. ' N/A.

il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGE I: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6)
David D, Bram, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Specialist {E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N.
Jones, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, o wit:
assault consummated by a battery o and m order to effect the object of the
conspiracy the said Specialist (E-4)} Adam W. Kelly, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N.

- Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, and

Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal did strike [ NiEGEGcGcNGNGEEEEEEEEEEEEE . i1c body with their fists and

feet.

CHARGEIL: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 128

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base

Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike | KEGcGcNGGGEGEE o |

body with his hands and feet and spit in his face.

CHARGE HI: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 112a

SPECTFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about 1 October 2009 and on or about 31 October 2009,

wrongfully use hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while recei

ving special pay under 37 U.S.C.

Section 310.
(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET)
. PREFERRAL
11a. NAME OF ACCUSER (Last, First, M) b. GRADE ¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER
0-3 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

d. SIGNAT

e. DATE

[ ‘3 ﬁlﬂi 'w/f)

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this +h day of _ Gucvs ¢~ , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is 2 p&rson subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has invesfigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are frue to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

S OSTA, 1 Corps
Typed Name of Qfficer Crganization of Cfficer
0-3 Article 136, UCMJ

gnature

Officiai Capacity to Adminisier Oath

(See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be a commissioned officer)

PN EORM ARR MAY NN (FG)Y FRITINN NF ALK 84 12 ORSNI FTE




{

12.

On [ 4‘) '4 Lw) ‘Zﬂ ”) . 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to me {See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See
R.C.M. 308 if nofification Cannot be made.)

2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediafe Commander Organization of Immediate Gommander
-3
de
nature
V. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13. ’ ;
The sworn charges were received at hours, 2010, at HQ, 2-1IN BN, 2/21D (SBCT)
Designation of Command or
APO AL 09355
Officer Exercising Summary Courf-Marfial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M, 403}
FORTHE"
I COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
0-4
Grade
Signature
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a, DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Refeired for trial to the Court-martial cenvened by
) 20 . subject to the following instructions:>
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer ' Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On ©,20 , | {caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.
% 0-3
Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are siricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601(e} concemning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS CBSOLETE.



12,

On , 2006, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s} of
the accuser(s) known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

2-11N, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of lrmediafe Commander Organization of Immediafe Commander

0-3
Grade

Signature

V. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.

The swom charges were received at i"’ oo hours, 25 A‘i‘j usgy 20 f' o at HQ, 2-1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Gommand or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Couri-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403}

COMMANDING

Typed Name of Officer Official Capacily of Officer Signing

B VICE OF CHARGES

14a. DESIGNATION*OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE . c. DATE

Referred for trial fo the court-martial convened by

’ 20 , subject to the following instructions:2

By of

Command or Order

Typed Name of Officer Official Capacify of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 , 1 {caused to be)} served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601(a) concerning instructions. If none, so stafe.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO KELLY, Adar, W, SPC, | EGRNGENENENEN
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington, 98433

Hem 10 (Cont’d)

VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ:. ARTICLE 134

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an
investigation in the cases of U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emomitt R.
Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. v.
Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, and other suspected hashish users by striking I

on the body with his hands and feet and spitting in his face which conduct was
prejudicial to the good order and discipline of the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit
upon the armed forces.



{ ' CHARGE SHEET

I. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, Mi} . 2. 85N ) 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE

MOORE, ASHTON, A. s prc | B3
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION . 6, CURRENT SERVICE )
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 3 INFTIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 - 25 SEP 2008 4 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9, DATE(S) IMPOSED
a BASIC b SEAFOREIGN DUTY ¢ TOTAL '
$1,705.80 None $1,705.80 None. N/A

fl. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGEL:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 81

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March 2010, conspire
with Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones,
Specialist (E-4) Adam C. Winfield, Specialist (E-4)} Michael S. Wagnon I, and Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs
to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: aggravated assault with a dangerous weapon
upon three males of apparent Afghan descent, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said Private First
Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore , Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R Gibbs, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, Sergeant
{(E-5) Darren N. Jones, and Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon II did shoot at three males of apparent Afghan descent
with dangerous weapons, to wit: loaded firearms.

CHARGE II; VIOLATION OF THE UCMI, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March 2010, commit an
assault upon three males of apparent Afghan descent by shooting at them with a dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded
fircarm.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 112a

In that Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A, Moore, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward Operating Base Ramrod,
Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about I August 2009 and on or about 1 May 2010, wrongfully use
hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while receiving special pay under 37 U.S.C. Section 310.

(Nothing Follows)
lll. PREFERRAL .
11a. NAME OF ACCUSER (Last, First, MI) b. GRADE c. DRGANIZATION QF ACCUSER
0-3 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

d. SIGN, e, DATE

13 14(&5. ‘Z“O

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally
"appeared the above named accuser this __/ 34ay of wovs . 2010, and signed the foregoing charges -
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his
knowledge and belief.

OSJA, 1 Corps
Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
0-3 _ ' Article 136, UCMJ

Official Capacity to Administer Cath
(See R.C.M. 307(b) - musf be a commissioned officer)

ighnaiure

NN FORM ARR MAY 0N IR FIITION ME AL R4 1S NARSOIFTE



12.

R.C.M. 308 if notification €annot be made:)

2-1 IN BN, 2/2 TD SBCT

Oon l 6 34 Iag 1“” [ . 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name. of the accuser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a})). (See

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander
ighalure
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13.
The sworn charges were received at hours, 201Q, at HQ, 2-1IN BN, 221D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction {See R.C.M. 403}

FOR-FHE
COMMANDING
Official Capacily of Officer Signing
0O-4
Grade
Signature
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION GF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE ¢. DATE
Referred for trial to the ’ Courl-martial convened by
- 0 _ , subject to the following instructions:?
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signafure
15.
Cn .20 . , | (caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.
# 0_3
Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1 — When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — 8ee R.C.M. 601(e) conceming instructions. If none, so stafe.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.



12.

On , 2006, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser{s} known to me (See R.C.M. 308 {a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

2-11IN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3

Grade

Signature ‘
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13.
. ]
i o0 s

The swomn charges were received at “"’ hours, Z«S- A:r/ﬂg,, F* 20 i«& at HQ, 7.1 IN, 121D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JIBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Courl-Mariial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

EORTHE
COMMANDING
Official Capacity of Officer Signing
- » SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
: 20 , subject to the following instruc:tionfs:2
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer ' Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 , | {caused to be)} served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601{e) concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458 {(BACK), MAY 2000




CHARGE SHEET

) ) I. PERSONAL DATA -
7. NAME OF AGCUSED (Last, First, M) ' 5 85N 3 GRADEORRANK | 4. PAY GRADE
MOORE, COREY, A. I SPC E-4
5. UNIT OK GRGANIZATION 5. CURRENT SERVICE
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2. ITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 : 27 JUL 2006 6 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S) EMPOSED
a. BASIC b. SEA/FOREIGN DUTY . TOTAL
$2,199.90 None $2,199.90 _ None. N/A

. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGET:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 81

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6)
David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N.
Jones, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to commit an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit:
assault consummated by a battery of_ and in order to effect the object of the
conspiracy the said Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N.

" Morlock, Staff Sergeant (E-6) David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, and
Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal did strike [ NN o the body with their hands

and feet.
CHARGE II: VIOLATION OF THE UCM]J, ARTICLE 134

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating Base
Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an investigation in the cases of U.S. v.
Specialist (F-4) Adam W. Kelly, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N.
Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, and other suspected
hashish users by striking [ ENNREREREGEEEE o the body with his hands and feet and dragging
I - ross the floor with his hands which conduct was prejudicial to the good

order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces.

(See Continuation Sheet)

lll. PREFERRAL

112, NAME OF ACCUSER (Lasi, First, M) b. GRADE <. ORGANIZATION DF ACCUSER

_ ' 0-3 2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)
d, SIGNAT CCUSE e. DATE
| /13 4‘14 2000

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this day of _ A oeaint . 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the Uhiform Code of Military Justice and that he either has
personai knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his
knowledge and belief.

0OSJA, I Corps

Typed Name of Officer Qrganizafion of Officer

03 Article 136, UCMJ
Official Capacity to Administer Oath
{See R.C.M. 307(b) - musf be a commissioned offfcer}
Signature .

NN FORM ARR MAY NN {FG) FRETION OF A 24 12 QRSN FTE



12.

On ) 3 . ﬁu,j ‘Z-B(D , 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to.me {See R.C.M. 308 (a)). {See
R.C.\M. 308 if notification cannot be madg.) -

2-1 IN BN, 2/2 ID SBCT

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander
0-3
ignaiure
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13, ' '
The swom charges were received at hours, 2010, at HQ, 221 IN BN, 22 1D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Courl-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

FORTHE
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer ' Official Capacity of Officer Signing
0-4
Grade
Signature
- V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
- Referred for trial to the . Court-martial convened by
. 20 _ , subject to the following instructions:?
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer . ' Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15, )
Cn ,20 , | (caused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.
_ 0-3
Typed Name of Trial Counsef Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNQOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inappficable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 6G1{e) conceming instructions. If none, so slate.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.



12.

On , 2006, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser{s} known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

2-11IN, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Immediate Commander
0-3
Grade
Signature ‘
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13.
The sworn charges were received at iqoo hours, 2 5 A’F\:;]VI? 20 IO at HQ, 2.1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403)

COMMANDING

Official Capacity of Officer ngning

; SERVICE OF CHARGES

14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
, 20 , subject to the following |'nstructicms:2
By of
Command or QOrder
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 , | (caused to bhe) served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signalure

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are siricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601(e) concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000




CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO MOORE, Corey, A., SPC, ENGTcTcNg
B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 10 (Cont’d)

SPECTFICATION 2: In that Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 December 2009 and on or about 31
December 2010, stab the corpse of an Afghan male with a knife, which conduct was prejudicial to the
good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed.
forces.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCM]J, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECFICIATION: In that Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward

Oieratini Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike_

on the body with his hands and feet and drag him across the floor with his hands.
CHARGE IV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 112a

In that Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward Operating Base Ramrod,
Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about 1 September 2009 and on or about. 11 May 2010,
wrongfully use hashish a Schedule I controlled substance while receiving special pay under 37 U.S.C.
Section 310.



CHARGE SHEET

. PERSONAL DATA

1. NAME OF ACCUSED (Last, First, M) 2. 55N 3. GRADE OR RANK 4. PAY GRADE

T s -. | |-
6. CURRENT SERVICE

5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATION

B Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT), & INITIALDATE o. TERM
2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington, 98433 09 DEC 2008 5 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 3. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED 9. DATE(S) IMPOSED
a. BASIC b. SEA/FOREIGN DUTY ¢. TOTAL
$2,094.00 N/A $2,194.00 | None. _ N/A.

Il. CHARGES AND SPECIFICATIONS

10. CHARGE It VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, conspire with Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant
(E-6) David D. Bram, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Specialist (E-4) Corey A. Moore, Sergeant {E-5) Daiten
N. Jones, and Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal to commit an offense undér the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to

wit: assault consummated by a battery of TG 2d in order to effect the object of
the conspiracy the said Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, Staff Sergeant (E-6)

Calvin R. Gibbs, Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, Staff Sergeant E-6) David D. Bram, Specialist (E-4) Corey A.
Moore, and Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones did strike on the body with their
hands and feet.

CHARGEI:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, wrongfully endeavor to impede an investigation in the cases of
1J.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. v. Corporal (E-4) Jeremy N. Morlock, U.S. v. Sergeant (E-5) Darren
N. Jones, U.S. v. Specialist (E~4) Corey A. Moore, U.S. v. Specialist (E-4) Adam W. Kelly, and other suspected
hashish users by kicking [N, . (e body with his feet which conduct was
prejudicial to the good order and discipline in the armed forces and was of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed

forces.

(SEE CONTINUATION SHEET)
il PREFERRAL
Tla, NAME OF ACCUSER (Last, First, Mi) b. GRADE 5. DRGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

-3 B Co, 2-1IN BN, 2/21D SBCT

d. SIGNATURE OF ACCU : e. DATE 7
o Ag 2eie

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, authorized by law to administer oaths in cases of this character, persanally
appeared the above named accuser this a fil day of , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to the“Uniform Code of Military Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters sef forth therein and that the same are true to the best of his

knowledge and belief.

‘___W HHC, BSTB, 2/2 ID (SBCT)
) Crganization of Officer

0-3 Article 136, UCMI

Official Capacity o Administer Oath
{See R.C.M. 307(b} -must be a commissioned officer)




12.

on 2% AG 2010, the accused was informed
R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be madg.)

B Co, 2-1 INBN, 2/21ID SBCT

of the charges against him and of the name of the acouser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See

Orgarization of Immediafe Cormmander

Typed Name of Jmme!lale !ommgan

0-3

Ji IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13. ~ -
The swom charges were received at hours, 2019, at I‘IQ, 21 IN BN, 22 1D (SBCT)

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction {See RC.M. 403)

FORTHE
e commang
) Typed Name of Officer ’ Official Capacity of Officer Signing
0-5
Grade
Signafure
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES -
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE ¢. DATE
Referred for triai to the Coust-reartial convened by
-
20 , subject to the following insiructions:”

By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
, 20 . . | {taused to be) served a copy hereof on (each of) the above named accused.

0-3

Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel

Typed Name of Trial Counsel

Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1-— Whenan appropriate cormmander signs personiafly, inappficable words are sticken.
2 See R.C.M. 601(ef concerning instructions. if none, so stafe.

™A CADRM ARR MAY 0 (FGY EDITION OF AUG 84 1S OBSOLETE.



12. -

On , 2008, the accused was informed of the charges against him/her and of the name(s) of
the accuser(s) known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See R.C.M. 308 if notification cannot be made.)

— B Co, 2-1 IN, /2 ID (SBCT)

Typed Name of Immediate Commander Organization of Innmediate Commander
0-3
Grade
Signature
IV. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY
13. '
The sworn charges were received at |"’l0ﬁ hours, 25 A?US-"" 20 ié _at HQ, 2-1 IN, 2/2 1D

Designation of Command or

(SBCT), JBLM, WA 98433
Officer Exercising Summary Courl-Martial Jurisdiction {See R.C.M. 403)

FOR-THE
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
ERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for trial to the court-martial convened by
, ] 20 , subject to the following instruc:’tions:2
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacity of Officer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On , 20 . | (caused to be) served a copy hereof on {each of) the above named accused.
0-3
Typed Name of Trig! Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 1-— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 601{e) concerning instructions. If none, so state.

DD FORM 458 (BACK), MAY 2000



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO QUNITAL, Enmitt, R, N »
Company, 2d Battalion, 1st Infantry Regiment, 2d Brigade (SBCT) 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base
Lewis-McChord, Washington, 98344

Item 10 (Cont’d)
CHARGE III:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R Quintal, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward

Oieratini Base Ramrod, Afshanistan, on or about 5 May 2010, unlawfully strike NN

on the body with his hands and feet and spit in his face.
CHARGEIV: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 112a

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E~4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasions between on or about 1 September 2009 and on
or about 11 May 2010, wrongfully use hashish a Schedule T controlled substance while receiving special
pay under 37 U.8.C. Section 310.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Corporal (E-4) Emmitt R. Quintal, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on divers occasion between on or about 1 September 2009 and on
or about 15 May 2010, violate a lawful general order, to wit: paragraph 2f, CENTCOM General Order
No. 1B, dated 13 March 2006, by wrongﬁﬂly photographing and possessing visual images of human
casualtics. ‘



CHARGE SHEET

+ L PERSONAL DATA

T NAME OF ACCUSED {Last, Frst M) 2. 85N 3. GRADE ORRANK | 4. PAY GRADE
STEVENS, Robert G. _ SSG E-6
5. UNIT OR ORGANIZATICN 6. CURRENT SERVICE
Headquarters and Headquarters Company, Brigade Special Troops Battalion, & INITIAL DATE b. TERM
2d Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433 12 MAY 2010 4 Years
7. PAY PER MONTH 8. NATURE OF RESTRAINT OF ACCUSED o DATE(S) IMPOSED
2 BASIC b, SEATOREIGN DUTY & TOTAL
$2.801.40 N/A $2,801.00 None. N/A.
Il. CHARGES AND SPEGIFICATIONS
VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 81

10. CHARGEI:

SPECIFICATION 1: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army, did at or near Forward Operating
Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31 March 2010, conspire with Staff
Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, Specialist (E-4)
Adam C. Winfield, Specialist (E-4) Michael S. Wagnon II, and Private First Class (E-3} Ashton A. Moore to commit
an offense under the Uniform Code of Military Justice, to wit: aggravated assault with a dangerous weapon upon three
males of apparent Afghan descent, and in order to effect the object of the conspiracy the said Staff Sergeant (E-6)
Robert G. Stevens, Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs, Sergeant (E-5) Darren N. Jones, Specialist (E-4) Michael S.
Wagnon II, and Private First Class (E-3) Ashton A. Moore did shoot at three males of apparent Afghan descent with
dangercns weapons, to wit: loaded fircarms.

CHARGEI:  VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 107

SPECIFICATION 1: Inthat Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army, did, at or near Kandahar Air Field,
Afghanistan, on or about 14 May 2010, with intent to deceive, make to Special Agent an official
statement, to wit: that he felt the individuals he fired upon during a patrol with Staff Sergeant (E-6) Calvin R. Gibbs in
March 2010 were a threat and that he observed something that resembled a rocket propelled grenade in the possession
of the individuals he fired upon, or words to that effect, which statement was totally false, and was then known by the
said Staff Sergeant (E-6) Rohert G. Stevens to be so false.

(See Continuation Sheet)

Ill. PREFERRAL

b. GRADE ¢. ORGANIZATION OF ACCUSER

0-3 HHC, BSTB, 2/2 ID (SBCT)

3 DA?Z‘-IIQNO

AFFIDAVIT: Before me, the undersigned, autho t{tzed by Iaw to adminjster oaths in cases of this character, personally
appeared the above named accuser this ‘& Pday of Acers , 2010, and signed the foregoing charges
and specifications under oath that he is a person subject to thé“Uniform Code of Mllltary Justice and that he either has
personal knowledge of or has investigated the matters set forth therein and that the same are frue to the best of his
knowledge and belief,

HHC, BSTB, 2/2 TD (SBCT)

Typed Name of Officer Organization of Officer
0-3 Article 136, UCMJ
Official Capacify fo Administer Oath
(See R.C.M. 307(b) - must be & commissioned officer)
Signature

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 IS OBSOLETE.
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R.C.M. 308 i notification cannot be made.}

HHC, BSTB, 2/2 1D SBCT

iz
On g A ‘i } 2 0 10 » 2010, the accused was informed of the charges against him and of the name of the accuser known to me (See R.C.M. 308 (a)). (See

Typed Name of immeciiaie Commander Organization of Immediate Commander

0-3

Iv. RECEIPT BY SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL CONVENING AUTHORITY

13.
The swom charges were received at ; gco hours, 2 S /4“{;} s 2010, at

HQ, BSTB, 2/2 ID (SBCT) |

Designation of Command or

Joint Base Lewis-McChord, WA 98433

Officer Exercising Summary Court-Martial Jurisdiction (See R.C.M. 403}

FoRTHE
COMMANDING
Typed Name of Officer Official Capacily of Officer Signing
0-4
Signature
V. REFERRAL; SERVICE OF CHARGES
14a. DESIGNATION OF COMMAND OF CONVENING AUTHORITY b. PLACE c. DATE
Referred for triaf to the Court-martial convened by
, 20 , subject to the following instructions:”
By of
Command or Order
Typed Name of Officer Cfficial Capacity of Cfficer Signing
Grade
Signature
15.
On : , 20 , § {caused to be) served a capy hereof onr {each of) the above named accused.
] 03
Typed Name of Trial Counsel Grade or Rank of Trial Counsel
Signature

FOOTNOTES: 11— When an appropriate commander signs personally, inapplicable words are stricken.
2 — See R.C.M. 801 (e} concerning insiructions. If none, sa state.

DD FORM 458, MAY 00 (EG) EDITION OF AUG 84 1S OBSOLETE.



CONTINUATION SHEET, DD FORM 458, PERTAINING TO FOSTER, Stevens, Robert G, $SG, |l}
B |1cadquarters and Headquarters Company, Brigade Special Troops Battalion, 2d Brigade
(SBCT), 2d Infantry Division, Joint Base Lewis-McChord, Washington 98433

Item 10 (Cont’d)

SPECIFICATION 2: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army, did, at or near Forward
Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, on or about 10 March 2010, with intent to deceive, make to -
_, an official statement, to wit: that an enemy combatant had thrown a
grenade at his Stryker vehicle, or words to that effect, which statement was totally false, and was then
known by the said Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens to be so false.

CHARGE III: VIOLATION OF THE UCMIJ, ARTICLE 128

THE SPECIFICATION : Tn that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army, did, at or near
Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or about 1 March 2010 and on or about 31
March 2010, commit an assault upon three males of apparent Afghan descent by shooting at them with a
dangerous weapon, to wit: a loaded firearm.

CHARGE IV: VIOLATOIN OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 134

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army , did a at or near
Kandahar Airficld, Afghanistan on or about between 01 August 2009 and 1 May 2010, wrongfully and
wantonly engage in conduct, to wit: throw a grenade outside his Stryker vehicle while there was no
immediate threat to himself or other Soldiers, conduct likely to cause death or grievous bodily harm to
Soldiers of 5th Brigade (SBCT), 2d Infantry Division.

CHARGE V: VIOLATION OF THE UCMJ, ARTICLE 92

THE SPECIFICATION: In that Staff Sergeant (E-6) Robert G. Stevens, U.S. Army, who knew of or
should have known of his duties, at or near Forward Operating Base Ramrod, Afghanistan, between on or
about 25 December 2009 and on or about 10 March 2010, was derelict in the performance of those duties
in that he willfully failed to properly account for and dispose of a grenade as it was his duty to do.
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